
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
July 30, 2020 9:05 AM
fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC); Liaison; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Lord,
David (Ext.); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger; Yannick Beauvalet; Bryan Blom
For MO information: Live links to industry stories

Good morning, and thank you for the approval on these stories.

Please find below the live links to these Web stories

New
Wuxly:
https://www
https://www

Hawktree:
https://www
https://www

Medicom:
https://www
https://www

PRI Med:
https://www
https://www

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-03-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-03-fra.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-00-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-00-fra.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-01-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-01-fra.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-02-eng.html

.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-07-29-02-fra.html

For your info – These stories were revised (numbers were rounded)

Spirit Healthcare:
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-18-eng.html
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-18-fra.html 

Fluid Energy:
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-16-eng.html
https://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-16-fra.html 

The Canadian Shield:
http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-02-eng.html
http://www.tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca/comm/aic-scr/tec-wcc/2020-06-02-fra.html 

Thank you,

France Gionet
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From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:james.fitz-morris@canada.ca]
Sent: July 29, 2020 1:23 PM
To: Liaison ; Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; David Lord ; Tristan Laycock
Cc: Me'Shel Gulliver Belanger ; Yannick Beauvalet ; Bryan Blom
Subject: RE: For MO approval: Web posting - 4 Canadian Supplier Stories

Hi all.

These look great – very well written. Previous issues with some of them have been addressed, so that is great.
I do note that the Medicom one has a (?) in the text of the second paragraph (as I recall) about the them making surgical
masks.

Other than that – nicely done!

Thanks,
James

From: Liaison [mailto:Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: July 28, 2020 9:48 AM
To: Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>; Lord, David (Ext.) <david.lord@tpsgc-
pwgsc.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>
Cc: Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Me'Shel Gulliver Belanger <MeShel.GulliverBelanger@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Yannick Beauvalet <Yannick.Beauvalet@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; Bryan Blom <Bryan.Blom@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: For MO approval: Web posting - 4 Canadian Supplier Stories

Good morning,
Please find attached one more Canadian PPE Supplier story (Wuxly), that was added to the three other stories (PRIMed,
Medicom, Hawktree) we plan on posting to our site.
Please let us know at your earliest convenience if there are any concerns.
Thank you,
France Gionet

Liaison et Évenements ministeriels / Ministerial Liaison and Events
Direction generale des politiques, de la planification et des communications / Policy, Planning and Communications
Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
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From: Liaison
Sent: July 23, 2020 7:54 AM
To: Caitlin Mullan-Boudreau ; Cecely Roy ; David Lord ; James Fitzmorris ; Tristan Laycock
Cc: Elizabeth Lindsay ; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger ; Liaison ; Yannick Beauvalet ; Nicolas Boucher
Subject: For MO consideration: Web posting - 3 Canadian Supplier Stories
Good morning,
Please find attached the next three Canadian PPE Supplier stories we plan on posting to our site along the other five that
are already there.
Please let us know at your earliest convenience if there are any concerns.
Merci,
Marilyne
Équipe de la Liaison et des événements ministériels |Ministerial Liaison and Events Team
Direction générale des politiques, de la planification et des communications | Policy, Planning and Communications
Branch
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada | Public Services and Procurement Canada
Gouvernement du Canada | Government of Canada
Cell: 819-661-5893 – LIAISON | Cell: 343-998-5449
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